City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

22 South Fourth Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-412-013

HISTORIC NAME:

COMMON NAME: State Bank of Geneva

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1977-1978

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: N/A

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: New Traditional, Neo-French

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Front Facing U-Shaped

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

|:| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|E| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: N/A

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Double/Fresh Style

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Multi-Panel

|:| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Mansard

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A

|:| Contributing

|E| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 7/16/2013 - Windows; 11.22.13
Door; 4.15.14 Retaining Wall




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

22 South Fourth Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The history of the building involves significant changes in the
mid-to-late 20th century. On November 8-9, 1975, two houses were
demolished, one of which belonged to John Rogers, Geneva's
longest-surviving Cold War veteran, and his wife, Mary Steves
Rogers. A third house on the property was relocated to 514 James
Street. These changes were part of the site's transformation for
banking purposes.

The State Bank's presence on the site is a testament to its growth
and progress. It began with the opening of a drive-through
headquarters on August 1, 1969, a significant development that cost
$80,000. This included the construction of walk-up and drive-up
windows at 421 James Street. In 1977, the bank broke ground for a
new facility, and in the fall of 1978, it moved to its new quarters at 4th
and James Street, a move that marked a new era of service and
convenience for our community.

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The history of the building involves significant changes in the mid-to-late 20th century. On November 8-9, 1975, two houses were demolished, one of which belonged to John Rogers, Geneva's longest-surviving Cold War veteran, and his wife, Mary Steves Rogers. A third house on the property was relocated to 514 James Street. These changes were part of the site's transformation for banking purposes.

The State Bank's presence on the site is a testament to its growth and progress. It began with the opening of a drive-through headquarters on August 1, 1969, a significant development that cost $80,000. This included the construction of walk-up and drive-up windows at 421 James Street. In 1977, the bank broke ground for a new facility, and in the fall of 1978, it moved to its new quarters at 4th and James Street, a move that marked a new era of service and convenience for our community.

The historical narrative of the building extends back to the late 19th century, a period of great significance. It originated as the Gaunt & Field Bank (1889-1903), a pioneering institution initially located at 209 W. State Street. In 1906, the bank constructed a new building at the northeast corner of Third and State Street, a location that now is the site of a Starbucks. 

This chronology reflects the evolution of both the site and the financial institution, illustrating the changing landscape of Geneva's downtown area and the growth of local banking services over nearly a century.
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